

OFFICIAL BALLOT
LAMOILLE SOUTH UNIFIED UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL MEETING
FEBRUARY 26, 2019

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS

A. TO VOTE, completely fill in the OVAL to the RIGHT of your choice(s) like this: ●

ARTICLES

NOTE TO VOTERS: Articles 1-4 are proposed amendments to the Articles of Agreement for the Lamoille South Unified Union School District. The format of the proposed amendments is as follows: wording in regular text is current language to be retained; wording with ~~strike through~~ is current language to be deleted; and wording in **bold underline** is proposed new language for the article.

ARTICLE 1: Shall the voters approve the following amendment to the Lamoille South Unified Union School District Articles of Agreement:

Article 3 - Attendance; Restructuring of Grade Configurations in Academic Years 2019-2020 ~~and through 2020-2024~~ **2022-2023**.

- A. Attendance in Academic Years 2019-2020 ~~and through 2020-2024~~ **2022-2023**. In academic years 2019-2020 ~~and through 2020-2024~~ **2022-2023**, each student in the grades for which the New Union District operates multiple school buildings will attend the school that a student residing in that town would have attended in academic year 2018-2019; provided however, that the New Union District Board may grant a parent's or guardian's request for student enrollment in a different school operated by the New Union District based on individual student circumstances and the Superintendent's determination of the school's capacity to serve the child.

If in **FAVOR** of Article 1 as amended (yes), completely blacken this oval: ○

If **OPPOSED** to Article 1 as amended (no), completely blacken this oval: ○

ARTICLE 2: Shall the voters approve the following amendment to the Lamoille South Unified Union School District Articles of Agreement:

Article 4 - Closure of School Buildings.

- A. Academic Years 2019-2020 ~~and through 2020-2024~~ **2022-2023**. In academic years 2019-2020 ~~and through 2020-2024~~ **2022-2023**, the New Union District shall not close any school building conveyed to the New Union District by a Forming District or cease using the building to provide direct education in at least one grade, prekindergarten through grade 12, unless first approved by the voters residing in the town(s) in which the school is located.

Provided, however, that if the school building was conveyed by a Forming District that was already a union school district, then the New Union District shall not close the school building or cease using the building to provide direct education in at least one grade in academic years 2019-2020 ~~and through 2020-2024~~ **2022-2023** unless first approved by the electorate of the New Union District.

If in **FAVOR** of Article 2 as amended (yes), completely blacken this oval: ○

If **OPPOSED** to Article 2 as amended (no), completely blacken this oval: ○

Sample

VOTE BOTH SIDES OF BALLOT

**OFFICIAL BALLOT
ELMORE-MORRISTOWN UNIFIED UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANNUAL MEETING
MARCH 5, 2019**

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: To vote for a person whose name is printed on the ballot, completely blacken the oval ● at the right of that person's name. To vote for a person whose name is not printed on the ballot, write the person's name on the blank line in the appropriate block and completely blacken the oval ● at the right of that person's name.

SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING ARTICLES

ARTICLE 10:

**For "AT-LARGE"
SCHOOL DIRECTOR**
Seat 2 - Elmore resident

3 years Vote for not
more than ONE

KAITLYN JONES

(Write-in)

**For "AT-LARGE"
SCHOOL DIRECTOR**
Seat 2 - Morristown resident

3 years Vote for not
more than ONE

KAREN CLEARY

(Write-in)

**For "AT-LARGE"
SCHOOL DIRECTOR**
Seat 2 - Morristown or Elmore resident

3 years Vote for not
more than ONE

CHRISTY SNIPP

(Write-in)

Sample

ARTICLE 9:

Shall the voters of the school district approve the school board to expend \$14,533,950, which is the amount the school board has determined to be necessary for the ensuing fiscal year? It is estimated that this proposed budget, if approved, will result in education spending of \$15,290 per equalized pupil. This projected spending per equalized pupil is 5.7% higher than spending for the current year.

If in **FAVOR** of Article 9 (yes), completely blacken this oval:

If **OPPOSED** to Article 9 (no), completely blacken this oval: